

To: Ryan Terry
E-Mail: rterry@g2w2.com
From: Doug Young
Date: July 11, 2005

Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0399-EX-ST-2005

Message:

1. Is it correct to say that the transmission is centered on 2500 MHz with a bandwidth of 300 MHz, as it appears in the data entry?
2. Can your areas of operation be described with center coordinates and radii of operation? This is preferred if possible.
3. Is the 07/18/2005 requested start date a hard start date as required by some firm schedule? If so, explain. Government agencies that this application will need to be coordinated with usually request at least two weeks to analyze.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of July 11, 2005 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html by clicking on the "Submit Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 3756